From: LORD, LANNY A GS-08 USAF ACC 325 SFS/Stan/Eval

To: Soto, Israel

Cc: LORD, LANNY A GS-08 USAF ACC 325 SFS/Stan/Eval
Subject: RE: Tyndall PD

Date: Saturday, March 20, 2021 5:40:07 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Israel,

| went in yesterday afternoon and updated #1230 tank change.
Respectfully,

Mr. Lanny Lord
Stan Eval, 325 SFS
850-283-9916

From: Soto, Israel <IsraelSoto@fdle.state.fl.us>

Sent: Wednesday, March 17, 2021 2:02 PM

To: LORD, LANNY A GS-08 USAF ACC 325 SFS/Stan/Eval <lanny.lord.1@us.af.mil>
Subject: [Non-DoD Source] RE: Tyndall PD

Thank you for that update.

Can you send me an email once the cylinder change has been performed so we have something for
our records?

Israel Soto

Department Inspector

Alcohol Testing Program

Florida Department of Law Enforcement
israelsoto@fdle.state.fl.us

Office: (850) 617-1286

Cell: (850)-274-2757

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are
public records available to the public and media upon request. Y our email communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure.

From: LORD, LANNY A GS-08 USAF ACC 325 SFS/Stan/Eval <lanny.lord.1@us.af.mil>
Sent: Wednesday, March 17, 2021 2:58 PM

To: Soto, Israel <|sraelSoto@fdle.state.fl.us>

Cc: LORD, LANNY A GS-08 USAF ACC 325 SFS/Stan/Eval <lanny.lord.1@us.af.mil>
Subject: RE: Tyndall PD
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Israel,

| confirmed with my agency inspections when conducted the dry gas Lot# 193173 Expiration:
09/05/2022 is correct.
The Aug 5 tank was not used after its expiration and replaced with the tank. Intox 1230 will be
updated with correct info from the tank.

Respectfully,

Mr. Lanny Lord
Stan Eval, 325 SFS
850-283-9916

From: Soto, Israel <|sraelSoto@fdle.state.fl.us>
Sent: Wednesday, March 17, 2021 1:26 PM

To: LORD, LANNY A GS-08 USAF ACC 325 SFS/Stan/Eval <lanny.lord.1@us.af.mil>
Subject: [Non-DoD Source] FW: Tyndall PD

Good Afternoon

As per our conversation please see the attached form about the dry gas expiration date.

Israel Soto

Department Inspector

Alcohol Testing Program

Florida Department of Law Enforcement
israelsoto@fdle.state.fl.us

Office: (850) 617-1286

Cell: (850)-274-2757

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are
public records available to the public and media npon request. Y onr email communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure.
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